
Grainne Oglesby 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Anne Pearson 
05 January 201 1 1512 
Grainne Oglesby 
FW: castleblayney stw 

From: Johnston, Mark [mailto:mjohnston@monaghancoco.ie] 
Sent: 19 October 2010 17:56 
To: Anne Pearson 
Subject: castleblayney stw 

Anne, 
Further to your phone call earlier regarding CBY. 
As you note in section 1.3, on p l l  of 37 of the NTS, 351/s flows thru the system to be treated without restriction. 
This equates up to 3 DWF. 
The flow and load survey undertaken 12-18th Jan 2007 render an average PE=5692. (see P22 of 37). 
I f  the average flow per person =1751itres per person per day, then it follows 175*5692=11.5L/s, which times 3 
dwf=35L/s or 6dwf would be 70L/s. 
I consider these figures conservative as Jan unlikely to have 5 days of DWF, so possibly 4dwf would go through 
under the 35L/s figure. 
On page 12 of 37, it IS noted flows between 35 and 70L/s go to storm O/f tank where they are stored until returned 
back via pumps at low flow period. 
I trust this answers your question but if you have anything else please contact me. 

Yours, 

Mark 

Mark Johnston CEng. MICE, CEnv. C.WEM, MCIWEM, MCIOB 
SENIOR EXECUnVE ENGINEER, 
Water Services, 
Monaghan County Council 
047 30513 

The information contained in this message, and any tiles transmitted witb it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. I t  
may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disseminate, distribute o r  copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately 
by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan 
Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary 
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
the Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept 
responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e- 
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. 

Don fhaighteoir (no do na faighteoiri) ainninithe amhain an t-eolas at8 sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhkadfadh eolas runda no 
faoi phribhlkid a bheith istigh inti agus niurach tusa an faigliteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomliphost seo a scaipeadh, 
a dhaileadh no a choipeail. Mi fuair tu an riomhphost seo de bharr botuin, cuir in iul don t k  a sheol k Iaithreach, le do 
thoil, tr i  riomhphost a chnr, agus scrios k 6 do ch6ras. Ni fkidir a dheimhiiiu go mbeidh seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus 
mar  sin de ni ghlacann Udarais Aitiula Mhuineachain le freagracht dhlithiuil as Abhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb k 
gnathchomhfhreagras gn6 ata i gceist, is leis an udar amhi in  aon bharuil 116 tuairim a chuirtear i lbthair agus ni gii gurb 
ionann iad agus baruil no tuairim Udariis Aitiula Mhuineachain. T a  riomhchliir frithvireas i blifeidhni ag Udargis 
Aitiula Mhuineachain, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon diobhail d'aon sort a mbeidli seachadadh viris mar  chuis lei. 
DCanann Udarkis Aitiula Mhuineachhin monatoireacht a r  chnmarsaid riomhphoist a r  chuiseanna oibriochtbla, slandala 
agus gno. 
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